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Madelyn Fontenot

From: Olivia Gegenheimer <oliviag@stuartconsultinggroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 3:08 PM
To: Madelyn Fontenot
Subject: Re: Ormond Center Drainage Improvements P190505 (Re-Bid)
Attachments: Signed Bid Tab.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
I wanted to send you a clean copy of the Signed Bid Tab I filled out earlier this morning at the Bid 
Opening. I realized when writing down information I wrote a bid on the wrong line. To prevent any 
confusion, here I have attached the clean copy here. Please let me know if you would like an original 
copy delivered. I apologize if I have caused any confusion! 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Olivia Gegenheimer 
STUART CONSULTING GROUP, INC  
1018 Central Avenue 
Suite 200 
Metairie, LA 70001 
Phone 504.888.5733 ext. 210 |Fax 504.962-0931 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
 
On Tue, Nov 18, 2025 at 10:32 AM Madelyn Fontenot <mfontenot@stcharlesgov.net> wrote: 

  

Good morning, 

  

Please see attached Bid Documents for Ormond Center Drainage Improvements (Re-Bid) P190505 
which took place this morning at 10:00 AM. Per the engineer,  we will receive an itemized bid tab.  

  

Thank you, 

Madelyn Fontenot 
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Council Administrative Aide I 

Office of the Council Secretary – Michelle Impastato 

15045 Hwy 18 – PO Box 302, Hahnville, LA 70057 

Phone: 985-783-5125 Ext. 5295 

Email: mfontenot@stcharlesgov.net 

NOTE: Please be aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD 

  

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 






